
  
   

  
      

   
   

  
   

   
   

  

  
  

 

 

   

  

     

     

                  
                 
                  

            

                  
                 
            

                
                 

                   
                

                    

               
            

              
                

               
              

               
                

     

                 
                   

                  

        

          

      

 
                              

                                  

                                 



   

              
             
                

               
              

        

 	               
                  

                

  

  
 

   
         
      

    
      
   

   

 	  



  

From: Cooke, Rob (NE) [Rob.Cooke@naturalengland.org.uk]
Sent: 29 October 2013 11:34
To: Peter Stephenson
Cc: Hearle, Andrew (NE); Cram Richard
Subject: RE: AMEP:NE: Sos Request for further information

  

Dear Peter 
  
Thank you for your response.   
  
Natural England does, as we have said, believe the proposals you have developed for the provision of 
compensatory measures are entirely credible.  The fact remains that as these are novel and untested with 
respect to mudflat creation and maintenance in dynamic estuaries we cannot guarantee that they will work.  
This is what, amongst other issues, the monitoring is designed to ascertain.  As I said, I hope the 
compensatory measures do work, with or without the need for adaptive management, but if adaptive 
management is not able to rectify the circumstances then self‐evidently the compensation would not be 
sufficient, either in quality and/or quantity.   
  
Given this risk, which is due to the novel nature of the RTE proposal (and therefore is not an issue for the 
majority of other schemes requiring compensation), our advice is that consideration should be given to a 
‘Plan B’.   
  
Rather than continue to debate this point though I think it is now for the Secretary of State to weigh up all 
the advice he has received, from you, us and any other interested parties. 
  
Yours sincerely 
  
Rob 
  
  
Rob Cooke 
Director, Land Use 
Natural England 
Suite D, Unex House, Bourges Boulevard,  
Peterborough PE1 1NG 
Tel: 0300 060 0503  Mob. 07825 016010 
  
http://www.naturalengland.org.uk/ 
  
We are here to secure a healthy natural environment for people to enjoy, where wildlife is 
protected and England's traditional landscapes are safeguarded for future generations. 
  
  
From: Peter Stephenson [mailto:pms@ableuk.com]  
Sent: 24 October 2013 13:16 
To: Cooke, Rob (NE) 
Cc: Hearle, Andrew (NE); Cram Richard 
Subject: AMEP:NE: Sos Request for further information 
  
Rob 
  
Thank you for your email 17 Oct 2013, at 18:56  please find attached a reply.  
  



  
  

This email and any attachments is intended for the named recipient only. If 
you have received it in error you have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents 
and you should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated attachments will 
have been checked for known viruses whilst within the Natural England systems, we can accept no 
responsibility once it has left our systems. Communications on Natural England systems may be 
monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful 
purposes. 

 
This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-
virus service supplied by Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 
2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please call your organisation's IT Helpdesk.  
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal 
purposes. 

  




